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May 24, 2005
VIA FAX AND MAIL FILED
MAY 2
Workers’ Compensation Court 4 2005
State of Montana OFFICE OF
P.O. Box 537 WORKERS' COMPENSATION JUDGE
Helena, MT 59624-0537 HELENA, MONTANA

RE: Flynn, et al. v. Montana State Fund, et al. -WCC No. 2000-0222
Response to Summons and Amended Notice of Attorney’s Lien

Dear Sir or Madam:

Majestic Insurance Company (“Majestic”) hereby responds to the Summons and Amended
Notice of Attorney’s Lien in the above-referenced case.

Although Majestic is licensed as an insurer in Montana, it has never written any workers’
compensation insurance in that state. Consequently, Majestic has not paid any Montana
workers’ compensation claims.

We trust that this is a sufficient response to the Summons and Amended Notice of Attorney’s
Lien. We request that Majestic be dismissed from this case. Please contact the undersigned if
anything further is required from us.

Very truly yours,

MAJESTIC INSURANCE COMPANY

Donald R. Bellinger

Cc: Rex Palmer, Esq.
Attorneys Inc., P.C.
301 W. Spruce
Missoula, MT 59802




